



Amoco Production Company

Denver Region
1670 Broadway
P.O. Box 800
Denver, Colorado 80201
303-830-4040

February 15, 1988

William J. Lemay, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Case 9334

File: NWA-254-986.511

Protest to Application of Union Texas Petroleum
for Non-Standard 80-Acre Proration Unit
N/2, SW/4 Section 2, T25N, R3W
West Lindreth Gallup-Dakota Pool
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company hereby protests the above captioned application by Union Texas Petroleum. Granting this application could, in Amoco's opinion, result in the drilling of unnecessary wells and cause potential violation of correlative rights.

Sincerely,

J. W. Hawkins

JWH/mla

cc:

J. D. Hamrick - Building
K. J. Lund - Building
Union Texas Petroleum
375 U.S. Highway 64
Farmington, NM 87401
Attention: Mr. Robert C. Frank

LTR528